[bookmark: _GoBack]
[image: ]






BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

AGENDA

January 28, 2014



TABLE OF CONTENTS
MINUTES November 26, 2013	3
AGENDA JANUARY 28, 2014	7
CASE NO 1  1302 6TH AVE SW	9
QUESTIONNAIRE	10
LOCATION MAP1302 6TH AVE SW	11
CASE NO 2  2202 NAPLES DR SW	12
QUESTIONNAIRE	13
LOCATION MAP 2202 NAPLES DR SW	14
CASE NO 3  2307 ROCKINGHAM LANE SW	15
QUESTIONNAIRE	16
LOCATION MAP 2307 ROCKINGHAM LN SW	17
CASE NO 4  2024 CLAYTON AVE SW	18
QUESTIONNAIRE	19
LOCATION MAP 2024 CLAYTON AVE SW	20
case no 5  2026 jefferson ave sw	21
QUESTIONNAIRE	22
LOCATION MAP  2026 JEFFERSON AVE SW	23
CASE NO 6  2114 STRATFORD PL SE	24
SURVEY	25
LOCATION MAP  2114 STRATFORD PL SE	26
CASE NO 7  720 APPALOOSA LN SW	27
PICTURE OF PROPOSED HOUSE	28
SURVEY	29
LOCATION MAP  720 APPALOOSA LN SW	30




[bookmark: _Toc378060502]MINUTES November 26, 2013

MEMBERS PRESENT:	 Chairman Kent Lawrence, Messrs. George Barran and Larry Waye, Mr. Greg Dobbs and Ms. Frances Tate 

SUPERNUMERARIES:	  Ms. Sally Jo Green and Mr. Mike Harris

OTHERS PRESENT:		Mr. C. Wallace Terry, Building Director and 
							……Custodian of Records
								Mr. Herman Marks, Jr., City Attorney
								Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney
								Mr. Bob Sims, Inspector
								Mrs. Karen Smith, Planner	
								Ms. Judy Bosworth, Recorder

Chairman Kent Lawrence called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall.  Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.  

Mr. Greg Dobbs moved to approve the minutes of the October minutes as printed, Mr. Larry Waye seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

The Board considered the following applications and appeals.

CASE NO 1

Application and appeal of LaJuan D. Clark for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a trucking company at 2506 13th St SE, property located in a PRD-6 Planned Residential Zoning District.

Mr. LaJuan D. Clark presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Clark stated he would like a office in his house in order to have a physical address for his trucking business that is based out of Texas.  Mr. Clark further stated no business would be conducted out of his home or even in the Decatur area.

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval.

Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would recommend approval.

Mr. George Barran moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Larry Waye seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.




CASE NO 2

Application and appeal of Ella Martin for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-line wholesale business as well as a wedding consultant, and jewelry design business at 3503 Pinehurst DR SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

Ms. Ella Martin presented this case to the Board.  Ms. Martin stated she would like an administrative office for her wedding consultant business and on-line wholesale business.  Ms. Martin also stated there would be no customers coming to her home.

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval.  

Mrs. Smith asked Ms. Martin how would clients see her products, Ms. Martin stated the products could be viewed on-line.  Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would recommend approval.

Mr. George Barran moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Larry Waye seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO 3

Application and appeal of Seth Adgate for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a graphics and video design business at 1018 Sherman ST SE, property located in a R-3-H Single-Family Historic Zoning District.

Mr. Seth Adgate presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Adgate stated he would like an administrative office for an on-line graphic design business.  Mr. Adgate also stated there would be no employees and no traffic coming to his home.

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval.

Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would concur with the Building Department.

Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Ms. Frances Tate seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO 4

Application and appeal of Terry and Liliya Taylor for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a food service business at 4505 Arrowhead DR SE, property located in a R-1 Single-Family Zoning District.

This case was moved to the end of the meeting since no one came forward to present the case when called.

CASE NO 5

Application and appeal of Terry and Liliya Taylor for a use permitted on appeal to Section 25-113 to have a temporary business selling ethnic cuisine from a food trailer in the parking lot at 214 6th Ave SE, property located in a B-2 General Business Zoning District.

This case was moved to the end of the meeting since no one came forward to present the case when called.

CASE NO 6	

Application and appeal of Gemstone Foods for a variance from Section 25-16(2) of the Zoning Ordinance to be able to deviate from the required on-site employee parking at 641 Holly St NE, property located in a M-1 Light Industrial Zoning District.

Mr. Tom Caddell, attorney for Gemstone Foods stated his clients were seeking a variance from the on-site parking requirements and that he had been working with his clients for some months now to find a solution to the parking issue.  Mr. Caddell further stated the lot across Holly Street seemed to be the solution to the on-site parking issue .  Mr. Caddell also explained the business had been in existence for many years but had recently been bought.

Mr. Mike Wellborn new owner of Gemstone Foods explained the business had grown since he acquired it at the beginning of this year and they were currently working on a solution to the parking demands.  Mr. Wellborn further stated there was a hardship related to the on-site parking. 

Mr. Blake McAnally, Engineer stated he was working on a parking lot layout with 115 parking spaces which would also be ADA accessible.  Mr. McAnally further explained this would be more than adequate parking for the number of employees .  Mr. McAnally also stated to the Board no trucks owned by the company would be parked in the parking lot as this site is for employee parking only.

Mr. Mike Welborn stated Gemstone Foods would like to be allowed to park the trucks that do not contain chicken products on Mr. Hill’s property which is located on the north side of Holly St NE.

Chairman, Kent Lawrence questioned if the trucks were interchangeable or could they mark the trucks in some manner to be able to tell the difference between the ones that actually carried product and the ones that carried ice or CO2.

Mr. Wallace Terry stated that as long as the trucks were washed clean, he had no problem with parking the trucks on Mr. Hill’s property. 

Mr. Blake McAnally stated they are ready to start construction just as soon as the plans are approved by the Planning Department .  Mr. Blake McAnally also sated they could be completed with the project by May 1, 2014 as long as the weather cooperated.

Mr. Tom Caddell stated he was still looking for a copy of the recorded deed for the parking lot property.

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval after item two on the condition list was changed to state the following:  No trailer, refrigerated or otherwise, equipment, product storage containers related to the business at 641 Holly St NE shall be parked at a location in the City of Decatur that has not been approved by City of Decatur Building Department or by the Board of Zoning Adjustment.  Only trailers that contain dry products, ice or that have been washed cleaned are allowed to be located on the property that is to serve in part for parking.  Trailers cannot be parked in required parking spaces.

Mr. Mike Wellborn stated Gemstone Foods could comply with amending item number two.

Mrs. Smith stated she would be glad to work with attorney Caddell in locating the deed and to make the parking lot situation better.

Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this variance request with the condition item number two on the afore mentioned list be changed as stated in the meeting and the project be completed by May 1, 2014.  Mr. Greg Dobbs seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

Case numbers 4 and 5 were called again.  When no one came forward to present the cases, both cases were dismissed by the Board.

The meeting adjourned at 4:40







					Chairman, Kent Lawrence





[bookmark: _Toc378060503]AGENDA JANUARY 28, 2014

CASE NO 1

Application and appeal of Dionisio M. Guerra for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a general contractor business at 1302 6th Ave SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 2

Application and appeal of Celia Hamrick for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a business to sew and monogram children’s clothing at 2202 Naples Dr SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 3

Application and appeal of James G. Pruett for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a Pas lawn cleaning (lawn mowing) business at 2307 Rockingham Lane SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 4

Application and appeal of Bonnie J. Goodman for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office to sew custom quilts and other items at 2024 Clayton Ave SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 5

Application and appeal of Stephen Motsinger for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office to book entertainment at local venues at 2026 Jefferson Ave, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.



CASE NO 6

Application and appeal of Tolly G. Shelton for an 11 foot rear-yard setback variance to Section 25-10 of the Zoning Ordinance in order to construct steps at 2114 Stratford Pl SE, property located in a R-1 Single-Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 7

Application and appeal of Charles Moye for a 2 foot front-yard setback variance from Section 25-10.3(2)(d) of the Zoning Ordinance and a 2.5 foot rear yard setback variance from Section 25-10.3(2)(e) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to construct a house at 720 Appaloosa Ln SW, property located in a R-5 Single-Family Zoning District.

[image: ]


[bookmark: _Toc378058427][bookmark: _Toc378059495][bookmark: _Toc378060504]CASE NO 1  1302 6TH AVE SW
[image: M:\BOSWORTH\BOZA\SCANS\January 2014\HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS.tif]

[bookmark: _Toc378058428][bookmark: _Toc378059496][bookmark: _Toc378060505]QUESTIONNAIRE
[image: ]



















[bookmark: _Toc378058429][bookmark: _Toc378059497][bookmark: _Toc378060506]LOCATION MAP1302 6TH AVE SW
[image: ]


[bookmark: _Toc378058430][bookmark: _Toc378059498][bookmark: _Toc378060507]CASE NO 2  2202 NAPLES DR SW
[image: ]






[bookmark: _Toc378058431][bookmark: _Toc378059499][bookmark: _Toc378060508]QUESTIONNAIRE
[image: ]



















[bookmark: _Toc378058432][bookmark: _Toc378059500][bookmark: _Toc378060509]LOCATION MAP 2202 NAPLES DR SW


[image: ]





[bookmark: _Toc378058433][bookmark: _Toc378059501][bookmark: _Toc378060510]CASE NO 3  2307 ROCKINGHAM LANE SW

[image: ]











[bookmark: _Toc378058434][bookmark: _Toc378059502][bookmark: _Toc378060511]QUESTIONNAIRE

[image: ]


















[bookmark: _Toc378058435][bookmark: _Toc378059503][bookmark: _Toc378060512]LOCATION MAP 2307 ROCKINGHAM LN SW
[image: ]



[bookmark: _Toc378058436][bookmark: _Toc378059504][bookmark: _Toc378060513]CASE NO 4  2024 CLAYTON AVE SW
[image: ]







[bookmark: _Toc378058437][bookmark: _Toc378059505][bookmark: _Toc378060514]QUESTIONNAIRE
[image: ]


















[bookmark: _Toc378058438][bookmark: _Toc378059506][bookmark: _Toc378060515]LOCATION MAP 2024 CLAYTON AVE SW
[image: ]


[bookmark: _Toc378058439][bookmark: _Toc378059507][bookmark: _Toc378060516]case no 5  2026 jefferson ave sw
[image: ]












[bookmark: _Toc378058440][bookmark: _Toc378059508][bookmark: _Toc378060517]QUESTIONNAIRE
[image: ]


















[bookmark: _Toc378058441][bookmark: _Toc378059509][bookmark: _Toc378060518]LOCATION MAP  2026 JEFFERSON AVE SW

[image: ]





[bookmark: _Toc378058442][bookmark: _Toc378059510][bookmark: _Toc378060519]CASE NO 6  2114 STRATFORD PL SE
[image: ]





[bookmark: _Toc378058443][bookmark: _Toc378059511][bookmark: _Toc378060520]SURVEY
[image: ]


















[bookmark: _Toc378058444][bookmark: _Toc378059512][bookmark: _Toc378060521]LOCATION MAP  2114 STRATFORD PL SE
[image: ]



[bookmark: _Toc378058445][bookmark: _Toc378059513][bookmark: _Toc378060522]CASE NO 7  720 APPALOOSA LN SW
[image: ]

























[bookmark: _Toc378058446][bookmark: _Toc378059514][bookmark: _Toc378060523]PICTURE OF PROPOSED HOUSE
[image: ]








[bookmark: _Toc378058447][bookmark: _Toc378059515][bookmark: _Toc378060524]SURVEY
[image: ]

















[bookmark: _Toc378058448][bookmark: _Toc378059516][bookmark: _Toc378060525]LOCATION MAP  720 APPALOOSA LN SW












32


image2.tiff
{
|
|
|
|

Board of Zoning Adjustment

appLIcANT: D 10 Nt M Goerra
vaLnG aoor: 1302 674 Aye Sw

crvstatezr_DeeqTor, AL 3560/

PHONE: (ZS‘G’\ 3%0-8S712Y4

PROPERTY OWNER: /\/a‘l‘ wJAJ H J;JSO

owneR aDor:_AS0 6 6?('"1 AW ;ﬂd/ /407—6 1€

CITY STATE ZIP: 40_&“*0{- /4&’ 3%0,

OWNER PHONE: (Z‘é) 227 940"

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: ; ¢ é Je 1302 éf"r #V{ Sw DC’Cq?&r 4

T

25 6Go/

NATURE, OF APPEAL:
[Z( HOME OCCUPATION [J SETBACK VARIANCE

[JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL
[JOTHER

[ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
[J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED  [] DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

[ SIGN VARIANCE

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL:
min rs{‘uﬁw

CLUDE:DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP, TYPE OF BUSINESS.)

ice Dn{/ Rec,ut and make calls MJumT'-ﬁ;r

OFFICE USE ONLY:

PRINT NAME lem's:'o M B

owte_1/18]13

RECEIVED BY: /\QM

ZONING DXSTRICT a
HEARING DATE-

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:
—

}éﬁ ,,711‘—7 20/ %

‘on first floor of City Hall. Applications must be filed by

for the case to be heard. Request a copy of this application

The Board of Zoning Adjustment meets i last Tuesday of each month at 4:00 PM in the Council Cham
the 10" of the month to be heard the last of the month. Applicants MUST be present in o)




image3.tiff
HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1.

10.

11.

Is the use applied fpr, administrative office, makmg of crafts, sewing, etc., conducted entirely within the
dwelling ? YES NO __

Does the occupation prc:?.\ce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home occupation being
present? YES _ NO ¥

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES _ NO _\/
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO _\_/

Are there any explosives or highly compustible materials used or stored within the home in connection with
this home occupation? YES __ NO &

Does the home occupau produce any elecmcal interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which may be
offensive? YES __ f

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ NO _[

Will there be an; jmore than one sales parties at you home per quarter related to this home occupation?
YES __

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO _\/

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a residential
area such as UPS, Fed-Ex, Airborne Freight? YES __ NO v/

Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family living in the home?
YES _ NOV

SIGNED: % pate: 1/, Il’/ /3

ADDRESS: 1302 &% Ave SW Decilor AL 3s5¢0s





image4.jpg
]

K HOME OCCUPATIONS

) salPaelRcs o

F 4 |
CASE NO. 1

£ 1302 6th Ave. SW

HOLLAND DR SW





image5.tif
4 >

Board of Zoning Adjustment

aeeucant: _(elio. Houmrick.

manG aoor 320 _Naples Dr- Su)
crystaeze__Decatuy, At 3303
PHONE: AN -10SY-0OSBO

PrROPERTY owNer: _heoln + (e o Bamrick
ownerADDR:_ 203 (aples By Sud
crystateze_Decator, A 2803
OWNER PHONE: __ 38 - (694~ 0SB0

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL:
2205 Magles De: Sty Decatur, K 3963

NATURE QF APPEAL:
IOME OCCUPATION. [ SETBACK VARIANCE ] SIGN VARIANCE

[JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
DOTHER [ SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED [ DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDEDIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES, # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIF, TYFE OF BUSINESS )

% et 5 S
o pustomer:
APPLICANT SIGNATURE OFFICE USE ONLY:
RECEIVED BY:
PRINTNAME 1.
Celia_Hamnac 2onmG oisTRICT: K
vermws onre (o _38, 301
oare_|=%-1 APPROVEDIDISAPPROVED:
“The Boerd of Zoning Adjustment meets the last T 4.  Council Chambers oa first floor of City Hall. Applications must be filed by

210" of the. month 1 be beard the last Tocsday of the month. Applicents MUST be present o equesta copy of this spplication




image6.tif
HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. Is the use applied for, administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc., conducted entirely within the
dwelling? YES / NO__

2. Does the occupation prodyce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home occupation being
present? YES __ NO /

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NOv/
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in connection with
this home occupation? YES __ NO

6. Does the home ocoupation, produce any. electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which may be
offensive? YES __ NO v/ v

7. I there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ NO ./

8. 'Will there be any.more than one sales parties at you home per quarter related to this home occupation?
YES _ N0/

9. 'Will this home occupation result i increased parking demands? YES __ NO, /*

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual, common carrier trucks serving a residential
area such as UPS, Fed-Ex, Airbome Freight? YES __ NO v/

11 Will there be ympluyus of this home oceupation other than members of the family living in the home?
YES _ Nov/

SIGNED: (1 Nomuuek DATE: -314
ADDRESS:_3302 (aples £, &u, Qusattd, & 39035





image7.jpg
i m@/%wm 7
INE NE B 3 Ik N
B BEFTH 8 ek
H LOCA;gr:r‘;:r:Am;E NO.2
72 ? A= mw‘m@
gﬁﬁqaﬁwﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂ :
D 729 B9 e 6] B 9
1|15 B 0 e 0 i 0

5 B9 B 63 e B G e )
SREELLECELE

) 4 :;g;zfiuPAT\ONS

o 2l 2] 2k zh zh ol o 2200 || (0
| CASE NO. 2 Lﬁ;
12202 Naples Dr. SW





image8.tif
/s
Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: Z/‘Mﬁé % FK CEXT
wane roor_ L 307 Rocimiwapm foppr F
cvsweze_ Peerrve 4. 422

pHoNe:_ ZSb- 56E-/70L

ororerTy owner_GwELYp AW L Mire oaprisopt  ( Dame— )
ownersoon__ 2828 [owny LAwis
crrvsatezr.__PEHTVR ) 4/ s23

OwNER PHONE:__ D 5% = 227 -/ 22,

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL:
2327 Rockonoppim Ltws, Picoror 55503

NATURE QF APPEAL:

JOME OCCUPATION [ SETBACK VARIANCE [ SIGN VARIANGE
[JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [) APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
[CloTHER [J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED (] DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

|

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDEDIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES, f FOR PARKING, HARDSHIP, TYPE OF BUSINESS.)

RELEPVAIION LK For f4

Epsns, Lroin s are for [lle Forcgo— Baedl.

s Srrt vse o
y4 Pro RECEIVED BY:
e 2
CHNES & zounc o 1=
WEARING DATER, 0
m#%lgt_._' U A,
e T L R

T B oF Zaning AZjusTent mect % ast Teesdny of cach month 4 GO PNC
e the-avanih s e heard the nst Tuenday of he morth. Applicants MUST be presen i order for the case 1o be heard. Request  copy o s gplcadon




image9.tif
HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. I the use applied fos, administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc., conducted entirely within the
dwelling ? YES LN

2. Does the occupation pn}y sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home occupation being
present? YES _

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES _ NO &~
4. 1s more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO £

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in connection with
this home occupation? YES __ NO &~

6. Does the home oo }produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which may be
offensive? YES _ !

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ NO_&~

8. will thm be an; ‘)orc than one sales parties at you home per quarter related to this home occupation?
YES _

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES _ NO &~

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a residential
area such as UPS, Fed-Ex, Airbome Freight? YES __ NO &~

11 Will dm be an ‘/gmployees of this home occupation other than members of the family living in the home?
YES _

SIGNED: ﬁW
ADDRESS: 2307 [oretempbion o, M 25222





image10.jpg
LOCATION OF CASE NO. 3

Legend

X HOME OCCUPATIONS AGA1
§salpaiselics o
By of Docasun i
CASE NO. 3 Bty Gy s 4’%

L2307 Rockingham Lane SW Seraasy 25, 2014





image11.tif
APPLICATION FOR APPEAL TO THE BOARD OF ZONING
ADJUSTMENT
CITY OF DECATUR, ALABAMA

APPUCANT N Ponnre T Goodman

MAING ADDRESS: 20a¥ Clayton Ave. S..

AR SR 2 Decotur, AL 35L63

PHONE: 25L-355-6093

proserrvomennae __ Dwrshé Doy Beanie JT- Goodman
MAILING ADORESS, 402+ Cloyten Ave.S.H.

e o) Decotur, AL 35603

PHONE: 256-355-6093

PROPERTY LOCATION/STREET ADORESS FOR REQUEST

2029 Clayten Ave.5h. DtuJ-ur,AL 35603

'NATURE OF THE APPEAL
HOME OCCUPATION [] SETBACKVARANCE [ USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL

O SioN VARIANCE ] APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION O omer

DESCRIBE IN DETAL THE REQUEST: T N 5 o h

inof out do my houses

APLIGNT SIGNATURE "GFFICE USE ORLY. R
- REVIEWED BY

PRINT NAME
ZONING DISTRICT. |

ie J. n
GATE HEARING DATE

—Jan g, M | emososmor +00%.

o s f g Atk s P LAST Timainy of o5 o 400 Pl ho o harsof Oy i Applcasos s b
by 10%fho moih. Aot MUST b prosrt i o e cas b . Fioss s  cpy f e aicodn





image12.tif
HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. Is the use applied for, administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc., conducted entirely within the
dwelling? YES / NO__

2. Does the oceupation produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home ocoupation being
present? YES __ NO /

3. 1Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES _ NO
4. 1s more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO v

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in connection with
this home occupation? YES __ NO

6. Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which may be
offensive? YES __ NO v "

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES _ NO »

8. Will there be any more than one sales parties at you home per quarte related to this home occupation?
YES_ N0/

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES _ NO <

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a residential
area such as UPS, Fed-Ex, Airbome Freight? YES __ NO £

11. Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family living in the home?
YES _ No <~

SIGNED: DATE: /=g (’Q

ADDRESS: MM%MZQM P AL 35603





image13.jpg
¥ T T e
B g 8.9 8 8378 B % .
LiAﬂONOFgIS;NﬁDEEHD Ez @DE g % 5
FF R %é%ﬂéﬁ% & ﬁzﬁ%
Al PR s BN LR
S g f - T eiip aig 2B
%?ﬁ%= 518 greig- 8:% 8
[ ] = 8 5 @ B g
AG-1 ; é . @\\%
S
. (Ez2a)
& &
Legend %
X HOME OCCUPATIONS @7
Jselpaistlios o # 555 % o/ 3
CASE NO. 4 E%% o G - 4}@
o ME@??&/{ H

2024 Clayton Ave. SW





image14.tif
Board of Zoning Adjustment

e Stephen  Motsinaer”
wae o AP Teflecser Ave. ! e
CITY STATE ZIP: / ecetr ./L 35003

PHONE: DDA TR 2A56-6%L - [8FE

PROPERTY OWNER i/« n Mﬂfl vm_(/

OWNER ADDF: ﬂﬂd Porsod Aye.

CITY STATEZIP: ((a s /ﬁ 35¢03

*MNERPHONE Fs¢_ 38 -LL32
ADDRESS FORAPPEAL: D026 JolWrson 4,/( Om(d’/( s

NATURE/OF APPEAL:
'HOME OCCUPATION [ SETBACK VARIANCE [ SIGN VARIANCE
Ouse ON APPEAL [ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
CJoTHER ] SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED [ DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE-DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING, HARDSHI?, TYPE GF BUSINESS )
The ol adove gggﬂ_u%ué/u
otfice on/ BIM Lodehies ghoar s ook entochrripe?
;Ay 47‘ e/, umu; ﬁ/lfn/ wl/ be Av/e:/
__Li__é /m o o el i 5;/4»/¢/ Aoase .

. RECEIVED BY:
mms@/u Mbigec

HEARING DATE:

DATE: APPROVEDIDISAPPROVED:

o seromgme e ey o T o e T Tl A
T s VA o i e B e et oy oy & b




image15.tif
HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. Is the use applied foy isteative office, making of crafls, sewing, etc., conducted entirely within the
dwelling ? YES

2. Does the occation po ysaunds colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home occupation being
present? YES __

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO /
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO. /

5. Are there any explosives or highly combugtible materials used or stored within the home in connection with
this home occupation? YES _ NO

6. Does the home occupation produce any electrical intecference, smoke, dust, of noise, which may be
offensive? YES __ NO 1/

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES _ NO /

8. will thm be )pn ‘than one sales parties at you home per quarter related to this home occupation?
YES _

9. Wil this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO /

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home ofher than the usual gommon carer trucks serving a residential
area such as UPS, Fed-Ex, Airbome Freight? YES _ NO

1. Will there be any gamployees of this home ocoupation other than members of the family living in the home?
YES _ J/m

SIGNED: DATE: __ /7,

ADDRESS: 02, " Ave
35603

eca





image16.jpg
Z RANKLIN AV SW
O 7oN av sw

9
o
7
3
Wy gl ces e

JEFFERSON AV SW
LANCASTER AV SW

@@E@pmmg

ESSEX DR SW

o o e e

S| | o cha o R

WESTMEAD DR SW

K HOME OCCUPATIONS

§salpaiselics o z
e rETE s
CASE NO. 5

2026 Jefferson Ave.





image17.tif
[ "apeliCANT SIGRATURE:

Board of Zoning Adjustment

aervcant: _ ot H. thlbm
wnwe ook 140& (anabua. laint SE
CITY STATE 2P Lecatun., (4 3560

PHONE: D56- 353 -HbS
PROPERTY OWNER 7 i)ll% NN
OWNER ADOR: Cosnlive OH4-4
crTy STATE 20 Dreae, . 3560,
OWNER PHONE: 4S6- 353~

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL
214 Jood Pt Ae.

NATURE OF APPEAL:
0 HOME OCCUPATION SSETBACK VARIANCE [ SIGN VARIANGE

[JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
OoTHER [0J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED  [] DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDEDIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES, # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP, TYPE OF BUSINESS.)

Sfa_/:m tisield e Losng corcl stich Serssae
thiay an drasgned b Suie 2 bon Lingars Stpaane s ot Losniof Lo

R4 mmmuuéwﬂﬁﬁ’&mw ) fne a0 Grpher vikce

OFFICE USE ONLY")

Loty B Shellow R &

el T 1\, G Sheltos | owsvemn Bl
vermanare_1 28 [0 1]

owe [/~ - 2o, APPROVEDIDISAPPROVED: __

5 Bowd oT Zoving Auemeat s B st Tucaday of cach o w1 4:00 PM ot vl lmbers o st 07  City Al Appiications s b 62 b
e e heas the ast Tueadey of the month Applcknts MUST be present i orde for he case 0 be heard. Request» copy oftis sppication.
Y PUGH WRIGHT
MCANALLY.

PROPOSED™.
Siees

EusTNG
Steps.

bo?
%%
AN \%\\
o,
\\ < \\

EXISTING HOUSE





image18.tif
PUGH WRIGHT € | DECATUR, ALABAMA 35601 | POST OFFICE BOX.

MCANALLY.

PROPOSED’
Sters.

eosTG
Siers

EXISTING HOUSE

2114 STRATFORD PLACE SE




image19.jpg
=0

| et

[

i

FAIRWAY CIR SE

HOME Oz’(‘)uPAT\ONS Bé] %
ﬁpiﬁﬁ‘ﬁesro
i 5 78 %
i CASE NO.6
i Bl m

t12114 Stratford PI. SE





image20.tif
APPLICATION FOR APPEAL TO THE BOARD OF ZONING
ADJUSTMENT
CITY OF DECATUR, ALABAMA

APPLICANT NAME
MAILING ADDRESS:

PLEASE INLUDE
(CITY. STATE AND 2P

PHONE:
PROPERTY OWNER NAME

MAILING ADDRESS:

PLEASE INCLUDE
CITY, STATE AND 2P

PHONE

Charles Moye

1805 Brownstone Ave SW.

Decatur, AL 35603

256-606-4676

Charles Moye

Brownstone Ave SW

Decatur, AL 35603

256-606-4676

[ PROPERTY LOCATIONISTREET ADDRESS FOR REGUEST
720 Appaloosa Ln S.W. Decatur, AL 35603

NATURE OF THE APPEAL
[7] Home occupaTion

[] sionvarance

[X] SETBACKVARANGE [ ] USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL

[] APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVEDECISON ] OTHER

DESCRIBE INDETAIL THE REQUEST: - V/ariance of lot 22 is requested due to its iregularity in

shape, which limits the house style and shape. Setback variance will be 2ft. in the front

and 2.5ft. in the rear. Please see attached drawings for details.

TORE

'OFFICE USE ONLY

REVIEWED BY.
PRINT NAME
4 ZONING DISTRICT:
Charle Moye
DATE ’ HEARING DATE:
/- /8- 2014 APPROVEDIDISAPPROVED

The Board of Zoning Adusiment moets the LAST Tuesday of each monih at 4.00 PM in the Council Chambers of ity Hall Appications must be.
flod by the 10 ofthe month Appikcants MUST be prosent i order or the Case (0 be heard. Please request a copy of this appication.





image21.tif




image22.tif
PUGH WRIGHT
MCANALLY.

Lor 21

20" REAR YARD| SETBACK

W

BEE6 W

1PROPOSED-
12.5" VARIANCH

PALOMINO DRIVE

51.58_[51.60 [619.00
1832 |19.71 [15.00
111.28 [111.31 |1374.00

G oTes
1. NORTH REFERENCE 15 BASE BEARNG FROM PLAT A5 SHOWN HEREON

2 AL MASIROUONTS SHOmN AR TO US. STANONRDS AN MRS FELD
LCAsURUENTS UMLESS OTWEIwSE Siow:

3. SOURGE OF INFORMATON USED OR SURVEY.  PLAY BODK 2003, PAGE 13
4. MO NCROACAUNTS WERE. FOUND ABOVE GROUND EXCCPT AS SHOWN

5 NO SEAROH OF PuUBLEC RECORDS WS BETH
OETERMINE 1 Ay OEFECTS AND/OR AL

RroRuED oY has niw TO

6 THRE WAS MO FELD LOCATON ATIENPTED 10 DETERWNE THE EXTENT OF
SSiaAce STRUCTAES

MO MELD WoRK WAS PERFORMED FOR THS: SKETCH.

5. OMENSINS, FROM PROPOSED BULONG TO.LOT LNE ARE T0 FACE OF BRICK

BOZA SKETCH —— WOYE —— THE FARM LOT 22

TGRAWNG DATE: 01-09-74[ORAW BY. O] APPROVED B Wi | — 8 Wo. SK-04-T1%

SOAE T3





image23.jpg
o D LOCATION OF CASE NO.7

R-5.0

AGA1

Legend AG-
X HOME OCCUPATIONS I
§salpaiselics o

CASE NO.7
1720 Appaloosa Ln. SW

=
LELA

25
% 0

sw





image1.png




